
Jennifer Christy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

I. Call to Order 

II. Approval of Minutes 

III. FY23 Projects Update 

IV. FY24 Budget Update 

V. Soil & Testing Results 

Noelle Warburton <nwarburton@mvyps.org> 

Friday, December 9, 2022 1 :47 PM 

Ellie Parece; WESTANDTOGETHERMV GMAIL.COM; Kimberly Kirk; Suzanne Cioffi; Andy 
Italiano; Michelle MVTV; Noli Taylor; Greg Coogan; Kate Warner; Kris O 'Brien; John 

Fiorito; Dan Doyle; JSNYDER TISBURYMA.GOV; RSM ITH MVYPS.ORG; Charlie Esposito; 
j kirkland@massaudubon.org; Nicole Gullotta; Maura McGroarty; Mark Friedman; Union 

Rep; Elsbeth Todd; Louisa Hufstader; John Stevens; Marc Rivers; TOWNCLERK 

WESTTISBURY-MA.GOV; allan.rogers578@gmail.com; RLIONETTE GMAIL.COM; Roxanne 

Ackerman; roxane ackerman; Hope Macleod; DEMOLITIONLAURA GMAIL.COM; Sam 

Hart; Michael Watts; KATHRYN SHERTZER; Shavanae MVTV; SDINGLEDY MVYPS.ORG; 

Skip Manter; GEORGE MVTIMES.COM; Jennifer Cutrer; Louis Paciello; drlorna andrade; 
Teresa Kruszewski; Mike Taus; RENEE WAMPANOAGTRIBE.NET; Jeremy Light; Barbara 

Bianco; MVTV MVTV.ORG; Sheryl Taylor; Rizwan Malik; Robert. LIONETTE; Mark 
McCarthy; Ana Carter; Chyenne Ward; Bernadette Cormie; Rick Mello; KMCGRATH 

MVYPS.ORG; Jessica Estrella; KELLY MVTV.ORG; ASSTEXECSEC CHILMARKMA.GOV; 

TOWNCLERK AQUINNAH-MA.GOV; Wendy Brough; Eunki Seonwoo; TOWNCLERK 

CHILMARKMA.GOV; JJERNEGAN TISBURYMA.GOV; Deborah Potter Town Administrator; 
THASSIST WESTTISBURY-MA.GOV; PUBPOST EDGARTOWN-MA.US; lucas MV Times; 

gazette wsennott; JACKSHEA751 GMAIL.COM; Brian Dowd; NEWS MVGAZETTE.COM; 

HCONKLIN TISBURYMA.GOV; PSA MVYRADIO.COM; Mary Ambulos; Sue Merrill; Esther 

Teves; Helen Hall; EDUCATIONDIRECTOR WAMPANOAGTRIBE.NET; Michelle 

Bettencourt; Mary Ellen Larsen; mimi02557@gmail.com; Janice Haynes; Jim NewMan; 
FinCom@edgartown-ma.us; AQBOS COMCAST.NET; squ idrow@comcast.net; Vicki; 

Doug Ruskin; Clark rattet; RHANNEMANN COMCAST.NET; Jeffrey Madison; Becca EI­
Deiry; jasonbalboni@gmail.com; crockerinn; Art Smadbeck; (MORRIS 

OAKBLUFFSMA.GOV; ROBHANNEMANN48 GMAIL.COM 
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VI. Topics Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 

VII. Adjournment 

Participation available remotely by Zoom. To preserve bandwidth, we suggest that participants join via the Zoom audio 
instructions set forth below, a nd reserve video Jinks for School Committee members and administration. Please download the 
Zoom App if you don't have it on your smartphone or laptop: 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://mvyps.zoom.us/j/83088142689 
Meeting ID: 830 8814 2689 
Find your local number: https://mvyps.zoom.us/u/kdSKJeH0E9 

Thank you! 

D 
Noelle Warburton 
Administrative Assistant to the Principal 
Martha's Vineyard Regional High School 
508.693.1033 x126I mvrhs.orq 
Important Dates I School Calendar 
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